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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 2 
 

To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Linda Mena, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  October 28, 2010  
  
Subject: Bid # 10-080, Food Bid for Downtown and Annex Bureaus 

The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced bid; 

below are the responses to the following questions: 

 

Adult Probation and Juvenile Justice Department: 

Page 16, item #36 Beef BBQ  

 

1. The cost it was last bid? 

THE COST OF LAST BID PRICE @ 2.30 LB  

 

2. Will you accept a frozen 12 lb block? 

 YES 

 

3. Is one drop ship of 900 lbs allowed? 

 NO, ON DROP SHIPMENTS OF 900 LBS.  (900 LBS IS ESTIMATED USAGE 

 FOR A SIX MONTH PERIOD)  

 

Sheriff Department Facilities: 

 Page 70-Item #41 Chopped Beef BBQ 

 

1. The cost it was won last bid? 

THE COST OF LAST BID PRICE @ 2.30 LB 

 

2. Will you accept a frozen 12lb block? 

YES 

 

3. Is one drop ship of 2000 lbs allowed? 

NO, ON DROP SHIPMENT OF 2,000 LBS. (2,000 LBS IS ESTIMATED 

USAGE FOR A SIX MONTH PERIOD)   

 

 


